

Sarah's Messy Draft

Sarah

Second Draft

Population Secure
The History of Whales

practice

The ~~history~~ of whaling almost depleted the population of unsuspecting humpback whales. To kill whales, the whaling ships would blow the whales out of the water. ~~The whales were killed~~ ^{hunted} primarily their ~~cause for killing~~ were mostly for their oil for soap and meat for cat food. The ~~killing~~ ^{unchecked} of whales ~~built up~~ ^{built up} ~~and not to~~ ^{more for whalers.} long they were almost extinct, which meant no profit. In 1966 world wide protection was supposedly ~~was given~~ ^{provided} to whales in actuality peace ~~was not~~ ^{was not} established until 1970 by green peace. In the waters of the Atlantic, ~~was prosperity~~ ^{whales prospered} but in the pacific the population is ~~declining~~ ^{still} because of pollution. The population of whales ~~does still exist.~~ ^{is now secure, but} ~~continues to kill whales~~ ^{monitoring should continue.}

- ✓ -ly
- ✓ w-w
- ✓ strong verb
- ✓ because
- ✓ qual adv